
From: State Cup 2025 <no_reply@gotsport.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 12:43 PM 
Subject: State Cup Round Robin and Play-In Schedules posted 

 

The State Cup Play in and Round Robin Schedules were posted on Friday.  You can view 
them on the State Cup Schedules page.  

Teams who appear on a "Winner of" line will need to schedule a Preliminary Play-in Game 
with your opponent.  The play-in game process, deadlines and contact list are posted on 
the State Cup Schedules page as well. 

The Semis and Finals game schedule will be determined after the Round Robin 
weekend.  We plan for those Semis and Finals game times to be at 9am, 11:30am and 
2pm.   

State Cup Website 

Event Rosters will be completed in GotSport.  You can find the information and deadlines 
for event rosters posted on the Event Rostering page of the State Cup website.  We will also 
send more detailed information as we get closer! 

We are looking forward to another great Cups Season!!! 

 

https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30911866/ohio-soccer.org?p=eyJzIjoicG1tYUd6R3hhaHBDTDlDYk01RU45cGUwa3RZIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDkxMTg2NixcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL29oaW8tc29jY2VyLm9yZ1xcXC9jdXAtc2VyaWVzXFxcL3N0YXRlLWN1cFxcXC9cIixcImlkXCI6XCJkOWQwODRkMjljNzY0MzgzOWQzNmYxNDQ0YzZjZTNjOVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImRhZjgyYWQ1ZGRhYWZlNjRkZDI1YTgzNWVhZGZiZGU2OGM1NjY5ODRcIl19In0

